MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 + Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Monday, January 17, 2021 6:00 PM

Consistent with Government Code section 54953 and State and County Health Orders
promoting social distancing, the meeting will be accessible telephonically to all members of the

public via the teleconference # 1 (669)900-6833 and participant # 497517

Web URL: https://uso2web.zoom.us Meeting ID: 880 0429 4273 Passcode: 497517

1.

2.

8.

0.

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (changes, additions, or deletions) (Action Item)

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED

Any citizen wishing to speak to the Board on any item not listed on the Agenda may do so
under public comment. All presentations made under public comment are normally restricted to
three (3) minutes in length per meeting unless the Board Chair specifically authorizes additional
time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Item)
a. December 20, 2021, Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE

OLD BUSINESS
a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report (Discussion Item)
b. Policies & Procedures (Discussion Item, possible Action Item)
c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings (Action Item)
i. CSDA Remote Meeting Resolution

NEW BUSINESS
a. Establish Reserves (Action Item)
b. Per Call/Drill Pay (Action Item)
TREASURER’S REPORT

CHIEF’S REPORT

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

12. SECRETARY/CLERK’'S REPORT

13. ADJOURNMENT

Accessible Meeting Information

The Monte Rio Community Center meeting room is accessible to persons using wheelchairs and other
assistive mobility device.

Please make your requests for documents in alternative format (large font or Braille) or additional
accommodalions such as sign language inlerprelalion or real-lime caplioning Lo Dislricl Adininislialive
Staff, Tiffanie Herring at (707) 823-1089 (Voice), call 711 for the free Telecommunications Relay
Service, or e-mail therring@goldridgefire.org.

Requesting accommodations at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will help to ensure availability.

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for
action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I certify that I posted a copy of the foregoing agenda at the regular meeting place of the Board of Directors
of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of
Directors. (Government Code Section 54954.2).

/s/




MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.O. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman *« www.monteriofire.org

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Via Zoom Video Conference
Monday, December 20, 2021, 6:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER - The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Monte Rio Fire
Protection District was called to order by President Dan Fein at 6:01PM. Roll Call of Directors:
Dan Fein, Josh Dale, Tim Cahn, and Geff Smith. Kari Morrissey was absent.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Motion to approve the agenda by Tim Cahn and seconded by Geff
Smith; motion passed unanimously.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT AGENDIZED — none

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. October 18, 2021, Regular Board Meeting — Motion to approve with suggested edit to
include Tim Cahn being absent by Geff Smith and seconded by Josh Dale.

5. CORRESPONDENCE — None.

6. OLD BUSINESS

a. Consolidation Ad Hoc Committee Report — Dan Fein, Geff Smith and Steve Baxman had a
zoom meeting with Gold Ridge regarding the proposed JPA. There was discussion of
what the tax might look like and possible staffing concerns. They will continue to meet
monthly to take steps towards the JPA. Gold Ridge asked that Monte Rio take the lead in
making these steps.

b. Policies & Procedures — Tim would like to pass out batches of policies for all board
members to look over before the meeting and come with their own edits rather than
Tim editing all of them.

c. In-Person/Hybrid Meetings — Motion to approve resolution by Geff Smith and seconded
by Josh Dale.

7. NEW BUSINESS

8. TREASURER’S REPORT
a. Went over the financials included in the board packet.

9. CHIEF’S REPORT - Chief Baxman
a. 1004 Calls this year, probably hit 1000 calls for the year.
b. Should end the year with around 1020 calls.

10. PRESIDENT’S REPORT



MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P.0. Box 279 * Monte Rio, CA 95462 * (707) 865-2067

Fire Chief * Steve Baxman * www.monteriofire.org

a. Nothing to report.

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

12. SECRETARY/CLERK REPORT
a. Nothing to report.

13. ADJOURNMENT - Motion to approve: Director Josh Dale; motion passed unanimously. The
Board was adjourned at 6:55PM
MINUTES READ, APPROVED & ACCEPTED

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ President Fein
/s/ Director Dale

/s/ Director Cahn
/s/ Director Smith

/s/ Director Morrissey



RESOLUTION 2021-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY
EXISTS, RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF
EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM ON MARCH 4, 2020, AND
AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE
LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD FEBRUARY 4, 2022, THROUGH MARCH
4,2022 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

WHEREAS, the Monte Rio Fire Protection District (“District™) is committed to preserving and
nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors (“Board”); and,

WHEREAS, all meetings of the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required
by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public may
attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and,

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence
of certain conditions; and,

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described
in Government Code section 8558; and,

WHEREAS, that proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the District’s
boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and,

WHEREAS, that proclamation also requires that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and,

WHEREAS, emergency conditions exist in the District, specifically, a State of Emergency has
been proclaimed by Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020, proclaiming a State of Emergency to exist
in Califormia as a result of the threat of COVID-19; and,

WHEREAS, during the COVID-19 pandemic, the District Board has conducted remote,
teleconferenced meetings consistent with the Governor’s Executive Orders promoting social
distancing;



WHEREAS, consistent with AB 361, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found
in section 54953(e), the Board must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in
the District, and the Board has done so; and,

WHEREAS, due to the surging Delta Variant of COVID-19, meetings in person would
present imminent risk to health and safety of attendees; and,

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find that the State of Emergency proclaimed by Governor
Newsom on March 4, 2020, and, the Delta Variant of COVID-19 surging in Sonoma County per the
Sonoma County Public Health Notice on August 2, 2021 has caused, and will continue to cause,
conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control
of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to affirm a local
emergency exists and ratify the Proclamation of State of Emergency by the Governor of the State of
California; and,

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board does hereby find that the
legislative bodies of the District shall conduct their meetings without compliance with paragraph (3)
of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section
54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply with the requirements to provide the public with
access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and,

WHEREAS, The District 1s providing teleconference access via a conference phone-line
number to the meetings to ensure public access.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTE RIO FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this
Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Exists. The Board hereby proclaims that a
Iocal emergency now exists throughout the District, and the surging Delta Variant of COVID-19
would present an imminent risk to meeting in person.

Section 3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby
ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of
its issuance date of March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The staff and legislative bodies of the District are hereby
authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this
Resolution including, conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of March 4, 2022, or such time the Board of Directors
adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend
the time during which the legislative bodies of the District may continue to teleconference without
compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.




The foregoing Resolution was duly PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED at the regular
meeting of the Monte Rio Fire Protection District Board of Directors held on the 17th day of January,
2022, at Monte Rio, California, on motion made by Director , seconded by Director
and duly carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Dated: , 2022

District Board Chairperson

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO CONTENT:

William D. Ross District Board Chairperson
District Counsel



1 adeg

TEL8L'1EE SYTLST -Lrids- soxeL dd 1g0e DUA  CUTIN0G SSauUIsng sAQRAGUU] 120s/ve/et oD
L1°090°v83 £C°6¥29 d jusueuLad - 0165 dd 1z0Z 0dA ¥d  TINog SSIUISNg 2ANEACUU] 120%/+e /gt A2
0S°60E0ET g£99 “1AIBG [oiie] - 0PSO 1TOT WBquIsdd(] " TINOS SSAGISNE afeAcuU] 1zoe/ve/et bicctle]
$8°5L8°08T £57881°6 U elElg uEng - 0g lajsuel], spungd 1zoc/ee/el Japsues],
TeTL81°1TT LANAT "—d syunossy - 0000% L-FL1598-00-50+0 MNVE XHEM  6EE01 1z0e/ce/el MaayD- g g
boLT'SEE aU IEt 298 T aYEIg WG - GOT IgJsuBl], SPUny 120z/Te/Tl Iafsuel],
09°019'064 08°2L1'9 T aleIg NWWNG - 80T Tajsurd], Spuny 1202/12/21 I9ysueL],
08" LEVPBL 05'60°8Y -LIds- nsedag 1g0z/1z/e1 ysedag
e EbE 10e ZR'ESE T alelg NWEng - 507 Igjsuel], spung 120g/og/el IafsueL],
8t"886'007 16'281°1 Td SIUNOSIY - 0N00T SESED # 180D SUOG % MY N 71 EE01 120Z/08/e1 ya9yy- yud T
6L 1LTE0T 117459 " SN0V - 0000% U6 / ZT0E/I1€/10901 ggos/10/10 vad ovad L8801 1zog/0g/el *3YD- Juwd nd
0585807 69°509°G U elEIg Nmng - SO7 Igfsuel], spuny 1goe/9t/at tysuel],
18°358'661 68T "'d SIUNOSTY + 0000T 195-5TL anfep 0l 9ge0l 1zog/ot/et HoeyD- Jud [iig
£L AP 661 1igle aweny] IS - 0RO nsedag 1goe/st/et nsoda(y
£9°89E°661 8L EEL'T t alEIg JuIAIng - g Iasurl], SpUny 1zoz/silet Iajsuel],
P8'SES 261 S8 LES T U AEg Iwmng - §0g Igpsited ], SpUn] 120e/vi/et Iofsual],
66°L66°S61 ¥6'EES'E T 9lElg JIWmINg - §0F Igjsurl], spung teoz/ellel IBpsuRL],
SO'+91°T61 02790+ PIED BD - 0050 S9bS £SSS SH16998F  Aed sreiodiod ueg 'g'Nn gggol 1zoe/et/e o8y
SE0L5°G61 1reg Aed Iooymiop - 1168 NOSTIM NV AY T8E0S 1zogfol/el AoAD
9P ES9°S61 PL PSP T puscg - €169 SUCWIUTY MIIRLB] 18809 1goz/ol/el bl
0Z'80T° 261 £7991 Keg taumiop - 1165 20U Yerwaiap 08505 1goz/ot/el Hoayy
St PLE LBT 94996 puscng - £165 zp1Q ydosmyy BLEDS 1eoz/ot/el HoayD
6L 1HT'861 LBULTT pusdng - £16S uolION UBRS  BLEOS 1g0s/01/21 sy
219661 1£°205'2 “LIdS" A4y ‘sIma] LLEOS 1zoziot/an piGkl ]
LL610°202 ZeFIH'T -LITds- sqode G sawep 9.£08 1z0z/o1/e1 oD
60'PEF 0T L1091 ~1Ids" asa0 UL, pIeydR] SLE08 1zog/on/an piGk ]
L¥'SE0'S0T 6LSLL L ~LITdS- saxel dd 120Z AQN  ° ‘BNOg SSaUISng aaneaouu| 1zog/ot/el HayD
9z 118°C1T STELEDT ~1I1dS- ad 1808 AON ¥d TN[Og §SAUISNY BAIEAOUL] 1z0g/ot/el q23YD
1S'HRI'EET QZ'CE “IATag (osded - 059 1207 19qWIAON  *'TIN[OS $SIUISNIE dAlIBAOLIU] 1z0E/01/81 M pElle)
1L°L1%°E8T +2°T8L 81 U erelg JIIWNG - 508 I8JSUBLE, SPUM{ 1z0e/e0/c1 IgysuedL],
Lb'SE0°S0% £6°158 “d SIUNOSSY - 00007T T0000-8TTOTETLE UOZLIDA bEgot 1z02/60/21 HoauD- W 3"
0t"LBE'S0T 007000°T d §1UmMozay - 00008 Yl g WM JO SEOII0 MET £E£01 1zoe/en/e1 NoouD- TuLd TirEl
O 288907 08 1LE d SIUN0STY - 00007 S¥£90105 She-1 |G - seRpLs, TELOL 1zoz/60/21 HoeuD- 1ud g
0Z'65.4°90T 00795% " [euolssaald - 0Og9 yoseey SIIEy 1££01 120g/60/21 HoayD
0Z'S10°40T L0eTl'e Tt a3Elg WEng - §0¢ I9JSUEBLJ, SPUNY 1808/80/21 J3jsueLy,
£1'868'202 ££°29 vrd SN0 - 00008 tAR A Aopeg equieg 0££01 1208/80/21 Ho3uD- 1uwd T
9b'096°C0% 00°000'9 d STUNOSSY - 0000¢ ‘oup ‘Auedio]) 1eyLieN 6%£0T 1202/80/21 Hoayd- ud g
94096 60T PESLI'E “d SIUNOSSY « 0000T "oy S[onLL SO dtureudy 8€£01 1z0z/80/21 HoeyD- 1 g
06'SEY'ELE 64 d S1UNOSSY - 00008 148012561 2D - LBLY LEEO0L 1goe/80/z1 S0RYD 8L TIIEL
bE'S1LElE 707689 Tt 9lElg WA - GOF I9)SUBLY SPUNY 1eoz/ro/el JgjsueLy,
TYETE L0T SULLTOT T 8lElg JMANG - 502 IajsuBLy, Spunyg 1z08/90/21 JzjsURL,
28°009°C8T 09861 td SIUMOSSY - 0000T 1518% sued oMy 1aary 9201 1202/90/21 sy~ 1ud (fid
LU66LETE 0L 42 T Slelg HWING - 50T IgjsuBLy, SpUNnY 1z0g/e0/e1 JRJsURL],
LY TLLETT £TE91 “d SIUNOSSY - 0000% 1-Z9091E60EE 1-290°% B8 -~ H9Dd 52E01 Teoe/eo/el Hoay)- 1wd md
04'bEGELT pev99 s SIUNOZSY - 00008 Z-ZL9BELE50E 2-2£9-1 ©1g - A9Dd bZE0T 120e8/g0/81 HosyD- 1 g
$0'665'+CT 9e'He d SIUNOSSY - 0000T 8-0LEBIEHLSO0 8-91¢ 1auu2ap - AP0 £2E01 1z0g/s0/z1 q2ayD- dtd (1€
0b'£29'b2T 66986 g SIUNOsSY - 00003 sanowEINY $ 90N £eL0l 1zoe/go/zt HoaYD- 1HL] i
6£°095°9TE 16°bEE " d SIUNOSSY - 00007 9 S8t SBEE-SO8 LOL T uoneg - 1gLv 1201 1zoz/en/zt HoayD- YuLd [
06'+68°92T O P61 “d SIUNOSTY - 0000T $-09€ /90T 598 404 1 uolelg - gLV 0ZL01 1zoe/eo/an Hosu- 1d Mg
£5'680°LED ST°2.2'91 rIIDA0RIA UL - 00ST nsodag 120z/£0/21 soda(]
8¢ CI801E 0+'806°c t SlElg JWAING - S0T Iajsued], spuny 1eoe/zo/et Jgjsuer],
86'£06'F08 00°082'S TRRNSIUIWPY - 0169 NINAV-TZAQN ' UolosIodd 2atd 98pny plon +1g01 1e0e/10/g1 AU
86°€31°01¢ P8LOx HULH 3)E}S JIWUms - 007
adumvg npa4dn nqsa mds owaly WDN wny amq adhf,

' 120T ‘1€ ¥2quada( Jo sy

4235169y sjunoooy Jung
IOLEIST(] UOI}09)0Ed 9IIJ OTY IJUOIN

sIseq [PNnI00Y
gTie1/10
WY 801



7 aded

SO OLBSEL'T EF 6LL6IL FEREEER TV LO
00'8%0'605'T LT TIH'89 LS $08°E8S SOl Mued 21elg JnumIng - 507 [B10L

00°'850°605'1 9g'96 Trodup IsAIA] - GOL Y 1s2IRU] 1zog/ic/et ysodad
¥4 1968051 0E 90t T ojelg MwiEng - 008 Jgjsuel], spuny Lzoz/oe /el Jojsuel],
+0'89€°21G°1 08,29 T elelg Jwiung - 007 JBSUBL], SPUn Lzoz/6g/cl 1ajsuel],
+8°566'C15'T 6£°089 T 9lEIg MWWNgG - 007 Jggsuel], spung 1zZoz/8e/el lajsuel],
€2°9L9°E15'T 16'¢81°1 T @lElg HUung - 007 JBJSUBL], SPUN,] 1z0g/ie/el tejsuel],
$1'658'vI5'T £6'69¢ T 9lEg MWENgG - 007 Jasuel], Spuny 1808/vE/El Topsued],
L'STISIS'T £6'881°6 T 9lelg MUTENS - 00T Jajsuel], spung 1goe/es/Tt dajsuel],
09°E1E'bEs’L o1 16+ 298 U elelg NWWNgG - 00T dggsuel], spuny KA AR AAEAS Iajsuel],
+H 88056 08'TLT'9 T 91EIG MWWNG - 00T Jsjsuel], spung 1zoe/1z/el IaysuBl],
+$E'550'£96 T8'ECE Celeg NG - 0% AsuBL], SPUN 1z0e/08/et Iapsuel],
90°60F €96 69'509's T 91elG HWIENG - 00T Jgjsuel], spuny 1z0g/91/8tL 1gysrel],
SLPLO 606 gLEEL'L T 91EIG MEWNG - 00T Jgysuel], spuny 1goc/st/etn Iopsired],
€S LEL'OLG G825 T TG HIWHNG - 008 Jggsuel], spund teoe/ri/el Iopsuel],
8C'SLETLE +6'EE8'E U elelg JUSENg - 00F JBSUBL], SPUN 120e/e1/at 1ajsuel],
ZE'601'946 ACAA T 9lElg MUIEING - 00T JRJSUBL], SPUN 1202/60/21L Igjsuel],
95° 16+ +66 L0eel's T elelg MWLENG - 007 Igjsuel], spung 1zoz/80/et Igjsuel],
£9°E19°L66 Z0'Cee'n T ElENg HWNG - 00T Jgsuel], spuny 1e0g/L0/8t tapsued],
§9°500'+00°1 S1°248°'91 v 2lElg MUSENG - 007 Jgjsuel], spung [zoz/90/¢l TapsuBlL
05'8TL'L86 0L'Le T BIELS NG - 00T Jgjsurl], Spung [zoz/e0/el JajsuRL],
02°'95LL86 0t°'806°S T 9lElg MG - 007 Jasuel], spunyg 1z0z/e0/el Iopsuel],
09°'+99'€66 SDI Jued 91E)§ Jfwums - SOg

c9'z18'9ge 9Z'89£°169 £6'966°L99 PRLO- MUed a]elg nuwng - 00¢ 810,

$9°T18'9TE 0£°90+° T RIBIg MUILNG - G07 a@ysuBl], SpUny 1eozlos/el IajsueL],
SE'90+'EET 08°Le9 T olElg MWENG - G0T Igjsuel], Spuny 120g/65/ol Iojsuel],
§S'8LLTET 6£°089 T 91EIg MWEENG - §0T Jggsuel], spuny 120e/8%/¢1 Iojsuel],
91'860'22E 00'8es “*d SIUNOIY - 0OOOT —ensifey opiyea fed WIoN  OPEQT 120E/8E/El  oeyp-Iud (it
91°'9g9'Eee 16'281°1 Ut oleIg MWENG - 50T Jgjsuel], spuny 1z0e/Le/el I9jsuel],
STESH' 1ET £6'50% v elElg MLWNG - 60T Jgjsuel], spuny 120e/v2/21 Iapsuel],

FouLIDg npaJdd nqaq ds owaw FUIUN wnN g adRJ,

- 120¢ ‘1€ ¥oquiada( JO SV

4235162y Sunoooy yunyg
JOLIISI(] HOI}03)01d SIL OIY IIUOI

sisey JenIsoy
gz/z1/10
WY 8201



ZJo | abed

LE'Z8L - P2L0, MUBH 9)E)S NEMUNG - 00T SUOS R SIHNO N LZOZHOZRL 8££0} %98t o~ 3ud g

FA:3: 1 26°8h2- WLOL

1€'82 Le8e- Bupiing - ‘w42l - 0819 LEOTILTILL 556208 g

91'ge aL'z6- Buiping - ‘r4BN - 0819 $202/92/L 1 vE6.08 i}

Sregl Sbagl- Buiping - ‘13EN - 0819 VEOZIL ML) 18229€ I3

68K V8.0, HURE EIS JUAUNS - 00T anjepanil  LZOZ/OLTL gce0l Yoo D Juld g

09861 09'86%- TYLOL

6yl 6 - wawdinba - wREW - 019 LZOZ/aLILL §88F-b0LG)

6Pl z6'¥l- wawdinb3 - wep - 0¥ Lo LzozialilL 908.F-b0LEL

zZgoLl Z8°9LL- jealidinby - el - 0¥ LY LZ0Z/LE/LL GZLLV-POLGL

$6'LS 6 1Lg- jawdinkg - wiew - 0r19 L2090 L 9LGLPFOLGL liz]

09'861- $8.20, ¥ueg 8)E)S WG - 002 sHed olnyleAd  LZOZ/90RL 92601 ¥oayd- yud Hig

S82.8T SQ'TLR'T TLOL

85vZL'T 65 ¥ZZ'T- SUDIYSOd JUBUBELE] - 0LES

£8'2Z1 8e'ZZL- QIEDB - ¥T65

8€'6TS 26525~ Jswamay-gold - 2265

sgzLR'T- $3.20, HurTY 2JE1$ HWNg - 002 *OU] 'SUOHN[OS SSBUISNE BAlBAOUY|  LZGTVERZL PR ol

BLGLAL BLGLL L WLOL

6vZeb 6028 ues] S - bLEG

SEVER'T 8E'¥BR'T- puadng - €165

€628 ge'ze- Aed a2 OA - LLES

rl'sbe's pLISPE'E SUDNISOd JUSURRIAd - OL6S

ZELLE A aleciusly - ¥Z65

98'686°1 98685 L- juswegad-wOId - 2265

L8 LLE awioldLBUn - SE6S

sLGLL L 820, Aued ajEs Jmuing - 007 *au| ‘SUGRN|OS SSeUISRY aAeAoUU|  LZOZ/OMZE HaakD

62'el801 §2°eLE'01- IViOL

£LLP6'E £87IbE'E- pusalg - €165

FAAR T Trler'e- SUONISOd WSUBEID - OLES

ST'ELE'OL $8.0, Jueg aEs WWWNS « 00T *ou| ‘SUOINJOS SSOUISNE aAlEAGUY]  LZOZOLREL N
wnousy (euibug juncwy pled oIy ajeq wni

{202 JI3quuaaa(
11e3ad Y98y

JoLISI UOND9)0Id 2114 01N SJUON



Zioz obed

LE40S' £ 2082 IvioL
60’982 60'o8¢- pusdlS - £166

LE't9 (Bt -3 fB JOBIUN|OA « ELBS

L&'B51'2 166512 wesa] &5 - ¥L65

LE'L06°2- ¥8.0. jUued J1EIS JUAUNS - 00Z 1Ay ‘s1ma L20Zi0LEL L1808 Ha84g
ZELY'L ZEPLY - IWLOL
20Tl FA AN Aed 183)LIOA - LLES

0gzovF'L 02'20% 1~ pusdig - €165

ZEPEY'L- 8.0, yueg 8)gg puaung - 00 SQOJE( () sswer [X4ir4[)} 944 92205 ¥oa4yg

16281t LE5ZBL L- IVLOL
Z6Cle ze'zle- swdinb3 - 1Bl - OFLY LE202/30/2L 0EEOGSANI g

65655 66'696- Add - Buol D Arspeg - 2209 VZOTILOTL 81 L6¥SANI [[3]

unowy fewbug junowy pled Junolay gy aweN ajeqg wnN adiy
1202 1agwasaq
|leyeq %99y

19M3SI UO0I119210.d all4 o1y ajuop



Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 -

1001

1008 -

1011

1014 -
1017 -
1020 -
1040 -
1042 -
1060 -
1080 -
1100 -

Total 10 -

Property - CY Secured

« Direct Charges - CY

RDA Increment

» 8B2557 Prop Tax Admin

RDA Pass Through

Residual - RPTTF
Supplemental Prop Taxes - CY
Property - CY Unsecured
CollectCost Del CY Unsecured
Property - PY Secured
Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY
Property - PY Unsecured

Tax Revenue

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440
2470
2490
2500
Total 20 -

- State HOPTR

- Timber Yield Tax

» State - Other In-lieu tax

+ Intergovernmental Rev. - State

Intergovernmental Revenues

3000 - Prior Year(s) Revenue Transfer

40 - Miscellanecus Revenues

4040
4108

+ Misc, Income

« Interest Income

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues . Other

Total 40 -

Miscellanecus Revenues

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense

50 - Payroll Expenses

5810 -

5911

Total 50 -

Permanent Positions

* Volunteer Pay
5913 -
5914 -
5922 -
5924 -
5930 -
5935 -
5940 -

Stipend

Strike Team
FICA-Retirement
Medicare

Health Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Compensation

Payroll Expenses

60 - Services/Supplies

8021

- Clothing/Personal
6022 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
$140 -

Safety Clothing - PPE
Communications
Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Maint - Equipment

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through January 12, 2022

TOTAL

Dec 21 Jul 4, '24 - Jan 12, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
287,740.54 311,856.76 488,000.00 -176,143.24 83.91%
278,552.84 297,350.34 500,000.C0 -202,649.66 59.47%
-121,320,04 -121,320.04 -200,000.00 78,679.96 60.66%
0.00 0.00 -4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
41,462.43 42,084.08 70,000.00 -27,915.92 60.12%
77,373.68 145,622.40 78,000.00 67,622.40 186.57%
3,524.47 6,208.68 5,000.00 1,208.68 124.17%
15,233.10 15,628.82 0.00 15,628.82 100.0%
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%
0.00 -15.82 0.00 -15.82 100.0%
0.00 -8.74 0.00 -6.74 100.0%
.00 268.21 255,00 13.21 105.18%
582,567.02 697,576.69 950,255.00 -252,678.31 73.41%
428.79 1,879.02 1,7G0.00 179.02 110.53%
56.43 79.93 80.00 -0.07 99.91%
10.94 10.94 0.00 10.94 100.0%
16,277.15 16,277.15 1.00 16,276.15 1,627,715.0%
16,774.31 18,247.04 1,781.00 i6,466.04 1,024.54%
0.00 0,00 50,000,00 -50,000.00 0.0%
213.11 18,963.11 0.00 18,963.11 100.0%
127.58 §64.63 2,500.00 -1,635.37 34.58%
0.00 90,005.34 0.00 $0,005.34 100,0%
340.69 109,833.08 2,560.00 107,333.08 4,393.32%
599,682.02 825,656.81 1,004,536.00 -178,879.19 82.18%
599,682.02 825,656.81 1,004,536.00 -178,879.19 32.19%
17.250.48 180,334,33  250,000.00 -69,665.67 72.13%
405.00 3,045.00 25,000.00 -21,955.00 12.18%
13,81B.75 89,855.36 180,000.00 -90,144.64 49.62%
2,642.40 270,389.01 1.00 270,388.01  27,038,801.0%
2,115.24 31,817.60 30,000.00 1,817.60 106.06%
494.70 7,700.22 5,000.00 2,700.22 154.0%
2,657.11 13,799.34 35,000.00 -21,200.66 39.43%
9.77 2,975.80 10,000.00 -7,024.20 25.76%
0.00 18,024.00 40,000.00 -21,976.00 45.06%
39,383.45 61 7.9?0.66 575,001.00 42,939.66 107.47%
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
969.99 17,230.14 25,000.60 -7.769.86 88.92%
309,98 26,275.05 15,000.00 11,275.05 175.17%
2.10 3,200.54 1,000.00 2,200.54 320.05%
0.00 612.32 3,000.00 -2,387.68 20.41%
0.00 24,218.00 25,000.00 -781.00 96.88%
4,939.35 51,666.77 50,000.00 1,666.77 103.33%

Page 1 of 2



6150 -
6180 -
6261 -
6280 -
6400 -
6410 -

6461

7060

7120 -
- Gas/Oil
7300 -
7320 -
7330 -

7201

Apparatus Replacement
Maint. - Building

Medical Supplies
Membership/Subscriptions
Office Expense

Postage

- Supplies
6500 -
€510 -
€540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6630 -
6634 -
7053 -

Professional Services
Administrative Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO

Legal Services
Audit/Accounting

Bank Service Charges
Vehicle Registration
Board Expensge

Training-In-Service

Transportzion/Travel
Utilities
Maint - Creekside JPA

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Total Expense
Net Income

Monte Rio Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 1, 2021 through January 12, 2022

TOTAL

Dec 21 Jul 1,21 - Jan 12, 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
26.00 11,616.88 50,000.00 -38,383.12 23.23%
0.00 281.85 10,000.00 -9,718.15 2.82%
0.00 2,024.95 9,000.00 -6,975.05 22.5%
369.79 3,545.85 3,135.00 410.95 113.11%
0.00 48.00 600.00 -552.00 8.0%
81.95 9,147.33 10,000.00 -852.67 91.47%
343.64 1,013.21 10,000.00 -8,986.79 10,13%
5,280.00 31,440.00 65,000.00 -33,560.00 48.37%
298.55 2,181.45 6.000.00 -3,818.55 36.36%
0.00 939.00 1,200.00 -2561.00 78.25%
1,000.00 7,000.00 15,060.00 -8,000.00 46.67%
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0,00 100,00 -100.00 0.0%
538.00 3,650.00 2,500.00 1,150.00 146.0%
0.00 0.00 £,000.00 £,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,783.51 10,000.00 -8,216.49 17.84%
2,072.10 18,240.30 25,000.00 -6,759.70 72.96%
0.00 7,415.73 $,000.00 6,415.73 741.57%
1,486.85 8,283.45 20,000.00 -11,716.55 41.42%
0.00 0.00 §,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
17,719.30 241,815.43 429,535.00 -187,719.57 56.,3%
57,112.75 859,756.08 1,004,536.00 -144,779.91 85.5%
542,569,27 -34,099.28 0.00 -34,099.28 100.0%

Page 2 of 2



10:28 AM Monte Rio Fire Protection District

0112022 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 12, 2022
Jan 12, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200 : Summit State Bank *0784 185,098.49
205 - Surmmit State Bank ICS 1,509,058.00
Total Checking/Savings 1,694,156.49
Accounts Receivable
11050 - Due from Other Government 116,685.82
Total Accounts Receivable 116,685.82
Total Current Assets 1,810,842.31
Fixed Assets
14000 - Land 41,480.00
15000 - Equipment 67,995.32
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,263,540.00
18600 - WIP Fire Station 143,616 00
Total Fixed Assets -1,000,449.68
TOTAL ASSETS 810,392.63
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 32.34
Total Accounts Payable 32.34
Other Current Liabilities
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15,806.88
25000 - Low Value Parcel Tax Refunds 400.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 16,206.88
Total Current Liabilities 16,239.22
Totat Liabilities 16,239.22
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 1,325,401.90
35200 - Unrestricted Net Assets -497,149.21
Net Income -34,099.28
Total Equity 794,153 41
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 810,392.63

Page 1



